

Truist Long Game Official Rules

<u>Last Updated</u>: February 16, 2023

Table of Contents

1.	Introduction	2
2.	Eligibility	2
3.	Coin Earning Rules	2
	A. Earning Coins	
	B. Using and Redeeming Coins	3
	C. Coin Expiration	3
	D. General Terms and Conditions	
4.	Instant Win Game Rules	
	A. Description	4
	B. How to Enter	5
	C. Winner Determination	6
	D. Interface	
	E. Prizes and Odds	7
5.	Numbers Game Rules	
	A. Description	13
	B. How to Enter	13
	C. Winner Determination	14
	D. Prizes and Odds	15
6.	General Prize Conditions	15
7.	General	16
8.	Winners' List; Rules Request	17

1. INTRODUCTION

NO PURCHASE, PAYMENT, OR OBLIGATION IS NECESSARY TO ENTER OR WIN WHEN USING THE ALTERNATE METHOD OF ENTRY. DETAILS ON OBTAINING ENTRIES TO THE PROMOTIONS THROUGH ALTERNATE METHOD OF ENTRY ARE SET OUT IN THE TRUIST LONG GAME TERMS OF SERVICE.

Truist Long Game and the Sweepstakes Administrator may administer, operate or run Promotions each with a distinct start and end date. The Promotion(s) starting, ending and drawing dates, the Prize descriptions, odds of winning and other information for each Promotion will be set forth in the rules for that Promotion. One (1) or more virtual coins ("Coins") are required to participate in any and all Promotions, and the process for earning Coins is described below in the "Coin Earning Rules." Coins may be used to enter the Promotions by playing the games in the App, including the Instant Win Game Promotions and the Numbers Game Promotion ("Game Play"), or by using the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Truist Long Game Terms of Service. Prizes that can be won from the Promotions include cash prizes or Coins (each, a "Prize" and collectively, "Prizes"). Apple® and Google do not sponsor and are not involved in the Promotions. Apple and the Apple logo are trademarks of Apple Inc., registered in the U.S. and other countries. Google is a trademark of Google LLC.

These Official Rules are also governed by the Truist Long Game Terms of Service (the "**Terms**"). Capitalized terms not defined in these Official Rules have the meanings ascribed to them in the Terms. In case of a conflict between the Terms and these Official Rules, the Terms shall govern.

If you have any questions regarding these Official Rules, you can contact Truist Long Game Help & Support by submitting a request in the Help Center at Longgamehelp.truist.com.

2. ELIGIBILITY

Truist Long Game is only open to legal residents of the fifty (50) United States and District of Columbia who are 18 years of age or older.

Truist employees, including both full-time and part-time employees and officers, and for the purpose of this limitation, does not include contingent workers, directors or local advisory board members, ("**Teammates**"), are limited to single payouts up to \$1,000.00 when using the App and when participating in the Alternate Method of Entry. Any single prize greater than \$1,000.00 in the App will be entirely converted to Coins for more Game Play. Any single prize payout from the Alternate Method of Entry will be capped at \$1,000.00. Teammates are not eligible to enter the Numbers Game Promotion, which is referred to in the App as Omega Millions Weekly Drawing.

3. COIN EARNING RULES

The Coin Earning Rules govern the earning and redemption of Coins by you. Coins have zero (0) cash value and are solely used to participate in the Promotions.

You must have a Truist Long Game profile (as described in the Terms) in order to earn and redeem Coins and participate in the Promotions.

A. Earning Coins

Coins may be earned based upon the funds maintained in the linked Truist Bank account associated with your Truist Long Game profile ("Savings Coins"). Additional Coins may also be won from Game Play.

In order to maintain access to and earn Coins from the "Daily Game," which refers to the game that appears daily upon logging into the App for the first time in that given day, your linked Truist Bank account balance must equal twenty dollars (\$20.00) or more (the "Minimum Balance Requirement"). If the balance in your linked Truist Bank account equals less than \$20.00 for thirty (30) calendar days or more, you will no longer be able to play Daily Game or earn Coins from the Daily Game until your linked Truist Bank account balance equals \$20.00 or more. We reserve the right to modify the qualifying dollar amount for the Minimum Balance Requirement in our discretion.

Upon logging in to the App and completing Game Play for the Daily Game, Coins may be won from Game Play, and Savings Coins may be earned based upon your linked Truist Bank account balance for each given day that has passed since you last logged in to the App and completed the Daily Game. However, if more than thirty (30) days have passed since you last logged in to the App and completed the Daily Game, Savings Coins are earned based on your linked Truist Bank account balance for each given day over the last thirty (30) days only.

From time to time, we may offer additional Coin earning opportunities for limited periods of time and subject to the Terms. These additional Coin opportunities are offered at our sole discretion.

B. Using and Redeeming Coins

Coins will be maintained in your Truist Long Game profile until you use them towards Game Play to enter a Promotion or until they otherwise expire as described herein. Coins have no cash or other value and may not be sold, bartered, traded or otherwise transferred. All decisions regarding Coins, including awarding, delivery, acceptance, use, misuse, forfeiture and possession of Coins and any Coin-earning or redemption activity, are at the sole discretion of the Sponsor.

It may take up to twenty-four (24) hours following a certain Coin earning activity for Coins to be credited to your Truist Long Game profile, and the App may require you collect or redeem such Coins by logging in to your Truist Long Game profile and completing the Daily Game. To use Coins to enter a Promotion, follow the Game Play directions in the App, or you may enter the Promotions through the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Terms. When Coins are used to enter a Promotion, they cannot be refunded or returned to your Truist Long Game profile.

C. Coin Expiration

If you do not log in to your Truist Long Game profile with your Truist Online Banking credentials for one (1) year (365 days) or more, all unused Coins will expire and be removed from your Truist Long Game profile.

If a Truist Long Game profile is deleted, suspended, or terminated for any reason, any unused Coins in such Truist Long Game profile will be forfeited.

D. General Terms and Conditions

- 1. By participating in a Promotion, you agree to release Truist Long Game, Truist Bank, its subsidiaries, affiliates, distributors, retailers, sales representatives, and advertising and promotion agencies involved in the process of earning, using, or redeeming Coins and each of their respective employees, agents, successors, assignees, officers and directors from any and all liability for claims, injuries, losses or damages of any kind, including without limitation, death and bodily injury, resulting, in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, from the awarding, delivery, acceptance, use, misuse, or possession of Coins and any Coinearning or redemption activity.
- 2. Truist Long Game reserves the right to suspend or discontinue the eligibility of any participant for any reason, including, for any participant who uses, or is suspected of using, Coins, including any Coin-earning or redemption activity, the Services, or any Promotion in a manner inconsistent with these Official Rules, the Terms of Service or any federal or state laws, statutes, regulations or ordinances, or the spirit of fair play and in the manner intended, in Sponsor's sole discretion. In addition to suspension or discontinuance of program eligibility, Truist Long Game shall have the right to take appropriate administrative and legal action against the participant, including criminal prosecution, as it deems necessary in its sole discretion.
- 3. Truist Long Game is not liable for problems related to any of the equipment or programming associated with or utilized by participants, for any human error, for any interruption, deletion, omission, defect, or line failure of any telephone network or electronic transmission, for problems relating to computer equipment, software, inability to access any website or online service, for any other technical or non-technical error or malfunction, for lost, late, stolen, illegible, incomplete, garbled, misdirected, mutilated or postage due mail or other mail or email for any reason.
- 4. Truist Long Game is not responsible for any incorrect or inaccurate information supplied by you while participating in the Services or any Promotion.
- Truist Long Game's failure to exercise or enforce any right or provision of these Official Rules shall not constitute a waiver of such right or provision unless acknowledged and agreed to by Truist Long Game in writing.
- 6. Truist Long Game reserves the right to modify or terminate these Official Rules, the issuance, availability, features or use of Coins, or any Promotion or any features or functionality of the Services, including the Coin earning and redemption process, at any time, without prior notice and without obligation or liability to you. Any changes to the availability, features, issuance or use of Coins or any Promotion will be incorporated into revised Official Rules that Truist Long Game will post to the Services. Additionally, Truist Long Game will use reasonable efforts to announce any changes publicly, such as by sending an email notice to all participants who have opted-in to receive email communication from Truist Long Game or by posting a notice on the Services.

4. INSTANT WIN GAME RULES

A. Description

The Instant Win Game Promotions take place from February 23, 2023 at 12:00:01 a.m. Pacific Time ("PT") and ends on February 22, 2024 at 11:59:59 p.m. PT (the "**Promotion Period**"). Participation in the Instant Win Game Promotions does not constitute participation in any other

Promotion. By participating in the Instant Win Game Promotions, each participant accepts and agrees to these Official Rules and the decisions of Truist Long Game, which shall be final and binding in all respects. THE INSTANT WIN GAME PROMOTIONS ARE VOID WHERE PROHIBITED.

B. How to Enter

To participate in the Instant Win Game Promotions, you must have a Truist Long Game profile (as described in the Terms) or enter through the Alternate Method of Entry (as described in the Terms).

To register, visit the website www.Truist.com/long-game (the "Service Website") which will direct you to download the Truist Long Game app for mobile devices (the "App") and create a Truist Long Game profile. After registration, open the App to log-in to your Truist Long Game profile using your Truist Online Banking credentials, and follow the Game Play instructions to enter the Instant Win Game Promotion(s) and determine instantly if you are the winner of a Prize.

Frugal: You must have a minimum of One Thousand (1,000) Coins to participate in a Frugal Instant Win Game Promotion.

Paper: You must have a minimum of Five Thousand (5,000) Coins to participate in a Paper Instant Win Game Promotion.

Ruby: You must have a minimum of Ten Thousand (10,000) Coins to participate in a Ruby Instant Win Game Promotion.

Bronze: You must have a minimum of Twenty Thousand (20,000) Coins to participate in a Bronze Instant Win Game Promotion.

Silver: You must have a minimum of Thirty Thousand (30,000) Coins to participate in a Silver Instant Win Game Promotion.

Gold: You must have a minimum of Fifty Thousand (50,000) Coins to participate in a Gold Instant Win Game Promotion.

Platinum: You must have a minimum of One Hundred Thousand (100,000) Coins to participate in a Platinum Instant Win Game Promotion.

Palladium: You must have a minimum of Two Hundred Thousand (200,000) Coins to participate in a Palladium Instant Win Game Promotion.

Diamond: You must have a minimum of One Million (1,000,000) Coins to participate in a Diamond Instant Win Game Promotion.

Coins can be earned by the methods described in the Coin Earning Rules (Section 3A of these Official Rules), or via the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Terms. Additional information about earning Coins may be found in the Coin Earning Rules. Coins will be debited from your Truist Long Game profile when you participate in an Instant Win Game Promotion:

One Thousand (1,000) for a Frugal Promotion, Five Thousand (5,000) for a Paper Promotion, Ten Thousand (10,000) Coins for a Ruby Promotion, Twenty Thousand (20,000) for a Bronze Promotion, Thirty Thousand (30,000) for a Silver Promotion, Fifty Thousand (50,000) coins for a Gold Promotion, One Hundred Thousand (100,000) for a Platinum Promotion, Two Hundred Thousand (200,000) for a Palladium Promotion, and One Million (1,000,000) for a Diamond Promotion.

You must be registered and logged in to the App in order to participate in an Instant Win Game Promotion unless you enter via the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Terms.

C. Winner Determination

Determination of winners is in Truist Long Game's sole discretion and is subject to verification of eligibility and compliance with these Instant Win Game Rules. Winners may receive instructions from Truist Long Game on how to verify eligibility and claim the Prize.

NOTE: Participation must be by the Truist Long Game profile-holder only, and only through the Truist Long Game profile-holder's registered profile. Participation by any other individual or any entity or originating at any other website or mobile app will be declared invalid and disqualified for the Instant Win Game Promotion. The use of any device to automate the entry process is prohibited.

ALL POTENTIAL WINNING ENTRIES ARE SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION BY TRUIST LONG GAME, WHOSE DECISIONS ARE IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND ARE FINAL AND BINDING. A "SCREENSHOT" IS NOT PROOF OR EVIDENCE OF WINNING THE INSTANT WIN GAME PROMOTION OR PRIZE. YOU ARE NOT A WINNER OF ANY PRIZE, EVEN IF THE APP SHOULD SO INDICATE, UNLESS AND UNTIL TRUIST LONG GAME VERIFIES YOUR ELIGIBILITY AND COMPLIANCE WITH THESE OFFICIAL RULES, YOU HAVE COMPLETED AND RETURNED ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION, AND YOU HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED THAT SUCH VERIFICATION IS COMPLETE. ANY TECHNICAL MALFUNCTION DURING THE INSTANT WIN GAME PROMOTION MAY — IN SPONSOR'S SOLE DISCRETION — VOID THE GAME PLAY IN WHICH THE TECHNICAL MALFUNCTION OCCURS.

The Services' system clock will be the official timekeeper for the Instant Win Game Promotion. Neither Truist Long Game nor the Sweepstakes Administrator shall be responsible for incorrect, inaccurate, or untimely submission of entries, whether caused by participants or by any of the equipment or programming associated with or utilized in the Instant Win Game Promotion or by any technical or human error which may occur in the processing of the entries in the Instant Win Game Promotion. Truist Long Game and the Sweepstakes Administrator assume no responsibility or liability for any error, omission, interruption, deletion, theft or destruction, or unauthorized access to, or alteration of entries.

In the event of a joint account and a dispute over the identity of a winning participant, Truist Long Game will deem the winning entry to have been submitted by the Primary Account Holder of the Truist Bank account linked to the Truist Long Game profile. "**Primary Account Holder**" is defined as the person reflected in the Truist system of record as the primary owner.

D. Interface

Instant Win Game Promotions may be displayed on screen as one of multiple Graphical User Interfaces (GUI's). Each GUI may depict a different theme or interaction, however all Prizes are awarded according to mechanics based on the Prize Determination Number, your Participant Number, and the Prize odds detailed in these rules.

E. Prizes and Odds

UNCLAIMED OR UNREDEEMED PRIZES WILL NOT BE AWARDED.

Prizes and corresponding odds are stated in the tables below and are the approximate odds of winning at that Prize Index level.

Cash prizes won through the App will be payable as a deposit to your linked Truist Bank account. Deposits will be made within three (3) days of verification of eligibility and compliance with the Terms and Official Rules.

The following Prizes will be available each day during the Promotion Period.

Daily Game

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	4000 Coins	0.0358325
2	5000 Coins	0.0573320
3	6000 Coins	0.0716650
4	7000 Coins	0.0819029
5	8000 Coins	0.0895813
6	9000 Coins	0.0955533
7	10000 Coins	0.1003310
8	11000 Coins	0.1042400
9	12000 Coins	0.0955533
10	13000 Coins	0.0771777
11	15000 Coins	0.0573320
12	20000 Coins	0.0358325
13	25000 Coins	0.0286660
14	30000 Coins	0.0238883
15	40000 Coins	0.0179163
16	50000 Coins	0.0143330
17	60000 Coins	0.0071665
18	70000 Coins	0.0061427
19	80000 Coins	0.0053749
20	100000 Coins	0.0028666
21	500000 Coins	0.0005733
22	1000000 Coins	0.0002867
23	1500000 Coins	0.0001911

24	2000000 Coins	0.0000717	
----	---------------	-----------	--

Frugal

Prize	Probability
500 Coins	0.3600000
1000 Coins	0.1800000
2000 Coins	0.0900000
3000 Coins	0.0333333
4000 Coins	0.0200000
5000 Coins	0.0160000
6000 Coins	0.0033333
8000 Coins	0.0025000
9000 Coins	0.0011111
1000 Coins	0.0010000
15000 Coins	0.0006667
20000 Coins	0.0005000
25000 Coins	0.0004000
30000 Coins	0.0003333
50000 Coins	0.0002000
75000 Coins	0.0001333
100000 Coins	0.0001000
125000 Coins	0.0000800
150000 Coins	0.0000667
200000 Coins	0.0000500
300000 Coins	0.0000333
400000 Coins	0.0000250
500000 Coins	0.0000200
1000000 Coins	0.0000100
	500 Coins 1000 Coins 2000 Coins 3000 Coins 4000 Coins 5000 Coins 6000 Coins 8000 Coins 1000 Coins 15000 Coins 25000 Coins 25000 Coins 30000 Coins 100000 Coins 150000 Coins 150000 Coins 125000 Coins 100000 Coins 125000 Coins 100000 Coins 150000 Coins 150000 Coins 150000 Coins 150000 Coins

Paper

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	2000 Coins	0.200000
2	4000 Coins	0.087500
3	5000 Coins	0.150000
4	7000 Coins	0.107143
5	10000 Coins	0.060000
6	15000 Coins	0.040000
7	20000 Coins	0.012500
8	25000 Coins	0.006000
9	30000 Coins	0.005000
10	40000 Coins	0.003750

11	50000 Coins	0.003000
12	60000 Coins	0.000833
13	70000 Coins	0.000714
14	80000 Coins	0.000625
15	90000 Coins	0.000556
16	100000 Coins	0.000500
17	200000 Coins	0.000250
18	300000 Coins	0.000167
19	400000 Coins	0.000125
20	500000 Coins	0.000100
21	600000 Coins	0.000083
22	800000 Coins	0.000063
23	1000000 Coins	0.000050
24	10000000 Coins	0.000010

Ruby

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	5000 Coins	0.220000
2	6000 Coins	0.100000
3	8000 Coins	0.100000
4	10000 Coins	0.060000
5	\$0.01	0.210000
6	20000 Coins	0.010000
7	\$0.02	0.060000
8	\$0.03	0.026667
9	\$0.04	0.005000
10	50000 Coins	0.004000
11	\$0.05	0.006000
12	100000 Coins	0.002000
13	\$0.10	0.003000
14	\$0.25	0.001200
15	\$0.30	0.000667
16	\$0.40	0.000500
17	\$0.50	0.000400
18	\$0.75	0.000267
19	\$1.00	0.000200
20	\$5.00	0.000020

Bronze

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	10000 Coins	0.140000

2	15000 Coins	0.066667
3	18000 Coins	0.055556
4	20000 Coins	0.070000
5	\$0.01	0.240000
6	50000 Coins	0.024000
7	\$0.05	0.048000
8	100000 Coins	0.006000
9	\$0.10	0.028000
10	\$0.25	0.004000
11	\$0.50	0.001200
12	\$0.75	0.000800
13	\$1.00	0.000600
14	\$2.00	0.000100
15	\$2.50	0.000080
16	\$3.00	0.000067
17	\$4.00	0.000050
18	\$5.00	0.000040
19	\$10.00	0.000020
20	\$50.00	0.000004
21	\$100.00	0.000016

Silver

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	15000 Coins	0.1600000
2	20000 Coins	0.0750000
3	25000 Coins	0.0600000
4	\$0.01	0.3000000
5	30000 Coins	0.0600000
6	50000 Coins	0.0360000
7	\$0.05	0.0720000
8	100000 Coins	0.0090000
9	\$0.10	0.0600000
10	\$0.20	0.0045000
11	\$0.25	0.0036000
12	\$0.50	0.0018000
13	\$1.00	0.0006000
14	\$2.00	0.0003000
15	\$3.00	0.0002000
16	\$4.00	0.0001500
17	\$5.00	0.0001200
18	\$10.00	0.0000300

19	\$25.00	0.0000120
20	\$50.00	0.000060
21	\$500.00	0.000018

Gold

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	20000 Coins	0.2500000
2	30000 Coins	0.0833333
3	50000 Coins	0.0700000
4	75000 Coins	0.0200000
5	\$0.05	0.1900000
6	100000 Coins	0.0150000
7	\$0.10	0.0500000
8	\$0.25	0.0200000
9	\$0.40	0.0062500
10	\$0.50	0.0050000
11	\$0.80	0.0031250
12	\$0.90	0.0011111
13	\$1.00	0.0010000
14	\$2.00	0.0002500
15	\$3.00	0.0001667
16	\$4.00	0.0001250
17	\$5.00	0.0002000
18	\$10.00	0.0000500
19	\$20.00	0.0000250
20	\$30.00	0.0000167
21	\$40.00	0.0000125
22	\$50.00	0.0000100
23	\$100.00	0.0000050
24	\$1,000.00	0.0000015

Platinum

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	40000 Coins	0.1000000
2	70000 Coins	0.0857143
3	100000 Coins	0.0300000
4	120000 Coins	0.0166667
5	\$0.05	0.2000000
6	150000 Coins	0.0200000
7	\$0.10	0.3000000
8	\$0.25	0.0400000

9	\$1.00	0.0080000
10	\$2.00	0.0040000
11	\$5.00	0.0006000
12	\$6.00	0.0005000
13	\$8.00	0.0003750
14	\$10.00	0.0002000
15	\$100.00	0.0000200
16	\$1,000.00	0.0000020
17	\$5,000.00	0.0000002

Palladium

Prize Index	Prize	Probability
1	80000 Coins	0.2000000
2	100000 Coins	0.1600000
3	120000 Coins	0.0500000
4	150000 Coins	0.0800000
5	180000 Coins	0.0777778
6	200000 Coins	0.0700000
7	300000 Coins	0.0266667
8	500000 Coins	0.0080000
9	\$0.50	0.0200000
10	1000000 Coins	0.0100000
11	\$1.00	0.0280000
12	2000000 Coins	0.0050000
13	\$5.00	0.0020000
14	\$10.00	0.0010000
15	\$20.00	0.0003000
16	\$50.00	0.0001200
17	\$100.00	0.0001200
18	\$500.00	0.0000120
19	\$1,000.00	0.0000020
20	\$7,000.00	0.0000003

Diamond

Prize Index	Prize	Probability	
1	500000 Coins	0.3000000	
2	1000000 Coins	0.0700000	
3	\$1.00	0.3000000	
4	\$5.00	0.0720000	
5	\$10.00	0.0030000	
6	\$100.00	0.0003000	

7	\$1,000.00	0.0000300
8	\$10,000.00	0.0000030

5. NUMBERS GAME RULES

A. Description

The Numbers Game Promotion, which is referred to in the App as Omega Millions Weekly Drawing, is a weekly drawing that takes place from February 23, 2023 at 12:00:01 a.m. Pacific Time ("PT") and ends on February 22, 2024 at 11:59:59 p.m. PT (the "**Promotion Period**"). Participation in the Numbers Game Promotion does not constitute participation in any other Promotion. By participating in the Numbers Game Promotion, each participant accepts and agrees to these Rules and the decisions of Sponsor, which shall be final and binding in all respects. THE NUMBERS GAME PROMOTION IS VOID WHERE PROHIBITED.

B. How to Enter

To participate in the Numbers Game Promotion, you must have a Truist Long Game profile (as described in the Terms) or enter through the Alternate Method of Entry (as described in the Terms). To register, visit the website www.Truist.com/long-game (the "Service Website") which will direct you to download the Truist Long Game app for mobile devices ("App") and create a Truist Long Game profile. After registration, open the App to log-in to your Truist Long Game profile using your Truist Online Banking credentials, locate the link for the Numbers Game Promotion, which is referred to as Omega Millions Weekly Drawing in the App, and follow the Game Play instructions to enter the Promotion.

You must have a minimum of twenty-thousand (20,000) Coins to participate in the Numbers Game Promotion. Coins can be earned by the methods described in the Coin Earning Rules (Section 3A of these Official Rules), or by using the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Terms.

Additional information about earning Coins may be found in the Coin Earning Rules. When you submit your Entrant Pick (defined below), twenty-thousand (20,000) Coins will be debited from your Truist Long Game profile.

After registration and log-in, you must select six (6) numbers between 1 and 56 and one (1) bonus ball between 1 and 7. Bonus ball selection may be represented by different visual icons. Each set of number selections is an "Entrant Pick." Selections may be made manually or via "quick pick." No other mechanically reproduced, illegible, incomplete, forged, software-generated or other automated multiple Entrant Picks will be accepted. Once selections are completed, each Entrant Pick must be confirmed and submitted as directed. Each Entrant Pick submitted is valid only during the corresponding Weekly Drawing Period (defined below).

Only valid Entrant Picks submitted between 3:00:01 p.m. Pacific Time ("PT") each Thursday and 2:59:59 p.m. PT the following Thursday will be eligible for the weekly drawing which is held at or around 5:00 p.m. PT on the following Thursday (each, a "Weekly Drawing Period"). For

example, for the May 11, 2023 drawing, only Entrant Picks submitted between May 4, 2023 at 3:00:01 p.m. PT and May 11, 2023 at 2:59:59 p.m. PT would be eligible.

You must be registered and logged into the App in order to participate in the Numbers Game Promotion, or via the Alternate Method of Entry as described in the Terms.

C. Winner Determination

At each weekly drawing, the Sweepstakes Administrator will randomly select six (6) numbers between 1 and 56 and one (1) bonus number between 1 and 7 (the "Weekly Winning Pick"). The Weekly Winning Pick will be posted in the App.

Winning Entrant Picks are those submitted during the Weekly Drawing Period that exactly match the Weekly Winning Pick. Only one (1) prize will be awarded for each of the \$100,000 and \$1,000,000 prize levels. In the case of ties (i.e., where multiple Entrant Picks match a Weekly Winning Pick) the \$100,000 Prize and the \$1,000,000 Prize will be split equally among the winning participants. Determination of winners is in Sponsor's sole discretion and is subject to verification of eligibility and compliance with the Terms and these Official Rules.

Potential winner(s) may be notified by email or in-App notification, if applicable. If you are notified that you are a potential winner, you must comply with all conditions of the Terms and Official Rules, including steps to verify eligibility. If any potential winner does not respond within ten (10) days of the Sponsor's first attempted notification, such potential winner may forfeit the Prize.

NOTE: Participation must be by the Truist Long Game profile-holder only, and only through the Truist Long Game profile-holder's registered profile. Participation by any other individual or any entity or originating at any other website or mobile app will be declared invalid and disqualified for the Numbers Game Promotion. The use of any device to automate the entry process is prohibited.

ALL POTENTIAL WINNING ENTRANT PICKS ARE SUBJECT TO VERIFICATION BY SPONSOR, WHOSE DECISIONS ARE IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND ARE FINAL AND BINDING. A "SCREENSHOT" IS NOT PROOF OR EVIDENCE OF WINNING THE NUMBERS GAME PROMOTION OR PRIZE. YOU ARE NOT A WINNER OF ANY PRIZE, EVEN IF THE APP SHOULD SO INDICATE, UNLESS AND UNTIL SPONSOR VERIFIES YOUR ELIGIBILITY AND COMPLIANCE WITH THESE OFFICIAL RULES, YOU HAVE COMPLETED ANY REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION, AND YOU HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED THAT SUCH VERIFICATION IS COMPLETE. SPONSOR WILL NOT ACCEPT SCREENSHOTS OR OTHER EVIDENCE OF WINNING IN LIEU OF ITS VALIDATION PROCESS. SPONSOR IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY TECHNICAL MALFUNCTIONS THAT MAY OCCUR DURING THE PROMOTION PERIOD. ANY TECHNICAL MALFUNCTION DURING THE NUMBERS GAME PROMOTION MAY – IN SPONSOR'S SOLE DISCRETION – VOID THE WEEKLY WINNING PICK FOR THE WEEKLY DRAWING PERIOD FOR THE WEEK IN WHICH THE TECHNICAL MALFUNCTION OCCURS. SPONSOR, IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION, INSTEAD MAY RE-DRAW FOR THAT WEEKLY DRAWING PERIOD.

The Services' system clock will be the official timekeeper for the Numbers Game Promotion. Neither Sponsor nor the Sweepstakes Administrator shall be responsible for incorrect, inaccurate, or untimely submission of Entrant Picks, whether caused by participants or by any of the equipment or programming associated with or utilized in the Numbers Game Promotion or by any technical or human error which may occur in the processing of the Entrant Picks in the Numbers Game Promotion. Sponsor and Sweepstakes Administrator assume no responsibility or liability for any error, omission, interruption, deletion, theft or destruction, or unauthorized access to, or alteration of Entrant Picks.

In the event of a joint account and a dispute over the identity of a winning participant, Truist Long Game will deem the winning entry to have been submitted by the Primary Account Holder of the Truist Bank account linked to the Truist Long Game profile. "Primary Account Holder" is defined as the person reflected in the Truist system of record as the primary owner.

D. Prizes and Odds

UNCLAIMED OR UNREDEEMED PRIZES WILL NOT BE AWARDED.

The USD \$1,000,000 prize is awarded in the form of an annuity that pays out \$50,000 per year for twenty (20) years without interest.

Thirteen (13) Prizes will be available for each Weekly Drawing Period, detailed in the table below.

Prize Index	Description	Prize	Probability (1/x)
1	1 Matching Number	1000 Coins	2.554043875
2	Matching Bonus Ball	3000 Coins	7
3	2 Matching Numbers	5000 Coins	9.398881459
4	1 Matching Number + Bonus Ball	10000 Coins	17.87830712
5	2 Matching Numbers + Bonus Ball	25000 Coins	65.79217021
6	3 Matching Numbers	50000 Coins	82.82764286
7	3 Matching Numbers + Bonus Ball	125000 Coins	579.7935
8	4 Matching Numbers	200000 Coins	1766.989714
9	4 Matching Numbers + Bonus Ball	\$20	12368.928
10	5 Matching Numbers	\$100	108228.12
11	5 Matching Numbers + Bonus Ball	\$1,000	757596.84
12	6 Matching Numbers	\$100,000	32,468,436.00
13	6 Matching Numbers + Bonus Ball	\$1,000,000	227,279,052.00

6. GENERAL PRIZE CONDITIONS

Any potential prize winner may be required to execute, including by electronic signature, and have notarized an Affidavit of Eligibility, a Liability Release, and (where imposing such condition is legal) a

Publicity Release and any other legal, regulatory, or tax-related documents required by Sponsor in its sole discretion (collectively, "Prize Claim Documents"). If a potential winner fails or refuses to sign and return all Prize Claim Documents within ten (10) days of first attempted notification by Sponsor (or a shorter time if required by exigencies), potential winner may be disqualified.

7. GENERAL

Acceptance of a Prize constitutes Prize winner's permission for the Sponsor and its designees to use Prize winner's name, photograph, likeness, voice, biographical information, statements and address (city and state) for advertising and publicity purposes worldwide and in all forms of media now known or hereafter developed, in perpetuity, without further compensation, unless prohibited by law. You agree that the Sponsor and the Sweepstakes Administrator (a) shall not be responsible or liable for, and are hereby released from, any and all costs, injuries, losses or damages of any kind, including, without limitation, death and bodily injury, due in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, to participation in the Promotions or any Promotion-related activity, or from your acceptance, receipt, possession or use or misuse of any Prize, and (b) have not made any warranty, representation or guarantee express or implied, in fact or in law, with respect to any Prize, including, without limitation, to such Prize's quality or fitness for a particular purpose.

Sponsor assumes no responsibility for any damage to a participant's or any other person's computer system or wireless phone which is occasioned by participating in the Promotions, or for any computer system, phone line, hardware, software or program malfunctions, or other errors, failures, delayed computer transmissions or network connections that are human or technical in nature. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Sponsor is not responsible for incomplete, illegible, misdirected, misprinted, late, lost, damaged, stolen, or postage-due submissions or Prize notifications; or for lost, interrupted, inaccessible or unavailable networks, servers, satellites, Internet service providers, websites, or other connections; or for miscommunications, failed, jumbled, scrambled, delayed, or misdirected computer, telephone or cable transmissions; or for any technical malfunctions, failures, difficulties or other errors of any kind or nature; or for the incorrect or inaccurate capture of information, or the failure to capture any information.

Sponsor reserves the right in its sole discretion to disqualify any participant who is suspected of tampering with the entry process or the operation of the Promotions, suspected of acting in violation of these Official Rules, or suspected of acting in an unsportsmanlike or disruptive manner, or with the intent to disrupt or undermine the legitimate operation of the Promotions, or to annoy, abuse, threaten or harass any other person, and Sponsor reserves the right to seek damages and other remedies from any such person to the fullest extent permitted by law. Sponsor reserves the right to modify, extend, suspend, or terminate any Promotions at any time, without prior notice and without obligation or liability to you, if it determines, in its sole discretion, that the Promotion is technically impaired or corrupted or that fraud or technical problems, failures or malfunctions or other causes beyond Sponsor's control have destroyed or severely undermined or to any degree impaired the integrity, administration, security, proper play or feasibility of the Promotion as contemplated herein.

These Official Rules cannot be modified or amended by you in any way. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of these Official Rules shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision. In the event that any provision is determined to be invalid or otherwise unenforceable or illegal, these Official Rules shall otherwise remain in effect and shall be construed in accordance with their terms as if the invalid or illegal provision were not contained herein.

8. WINNER'S LIST; RULES REQUEST

In order to request a paper copy of these Official Rules, please contact Truist Long Game Help & Support by submitting a request in the Help Center at Longgamehelp.truist.com. We will not charge a fee for a paper copy. A winners list is available on request. To receive a copy, submit a request in the Help Center at Longgamehelp.truist.com.